Public Document Pack

Scottish

PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-
Borders COMMITTEE
COUNCIL WEDNESDAY, 29 JUNE, 2016

A MEETING of the PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the
COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on
WEDNESDAY, 29 JUNE, 2016 at 2.00 PM or at the conclusion of Council whichever is the later.

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

23 June 2016
BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Order of Business.
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Minute. 2 mins

Minute of Meeting of 25 May 2016 for approval. (Copy to follow)

5. Applications for Financial Assistance - consider the following
applications (Copies attached.)

(@) Peebles Community Trust - continued from 25 May  (Pages 1 - 10 mins
2016 24)
(b) Bonny Peebles (Pages 25 - 10 mins
28)
6. Peebles Lawn Tennis Club, Springhill Road, Peebles (Pages 29 - 46) 10 mins

Consider report by Service Director Assets and Infrastructure seeking
approval for a new lease and to carry out tree works at the tennis courts —
continued from 25 May 2016. (Copy attached).

7. Any Other Items Previously Circulated.

8. Any Other Items Which The Chairman Decides Are Urgent.




NOTES

1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors W. Archibald (Chairman), G. Logan (Vice-Chairman),
S. Bell, C. Bhatia, K. Cockburn and G. H. T. Garvie, G. Logan.

Please direct any enquiries to Kathleen Mason Tel 01835 826772 Email:
kmason@scotborders.gov.uk




Agenda Item 5a

PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND
APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Applicant Details
Name and Address of
Applicant/Organisation:

Telephone No:

E-mail address:

Peebles Community Trust
c/o David Pye, Chairman,

Address to which payment
should be made:

As above.

Activities
Please supply a brief

description of the
activities of your
organisation and the

benefits it brings to the
local community:

Peebles Community Trust is a community owned organisation
committed to creating “a sustainable Peebles — strengthening and
improving the community’s physical, economic, social and cultural
infrastructure”.

Its core functions are:

e to provide strategic context to development efforts within
Peebles - in terms of social infrastructure, service provision,
asset management and community / social enterprise.

* to assist organisations in securing funding for development
projects and other community activities.

® o facilitate the taking into community ownership, management
and/or operation such assets, social enterprises, and businesses
as it may, from time to time, be appropriate in pursuing
community interest.

e to take forward a small number of the larger projects /
initiatives.
The Trust has headed up the preparation of a Peebles Town Action
Plan (actions to be implemented between 2016 and 2018), and the
drafting of the first stage of the Whole Town Master Plan (informing
the direction and quality of development over the next 5 to 20 years).

As well as moving elements of these plans forward, it is also actively
reviewing opportunities for community acquisition of land and
buildings to establish a community / enterprise hub within the town.

Page 1




Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum
requested and the purpose
for which it will be used:

We are requesting the sum of £1,500 to instruct a specialist lawyer to
draw up revised Articles of Association for the Trust, which would
enable us to undertake a Community Right to Buy bid for land or
buildings, or to accept the transfer of an asset.

In order to do this, we need to have Articles of Association that are
compliant with the recently adopted Community Empowerment
(Scotland) Act.

When will the donation be
required:

June 2016

If this is a one-off project
then please give the
following details —

Date (s):

Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected
to be raised from other
sources  (please  state
sources):

We wish to have appropriate Articles of Association in place by the
end of June 2016

£1,800

£300

Page 2




Other information
If you have other | As our last audited accounts are for the period ending 30" Sept 2014
information which you | (copy attached), and the accounts for the previous financial year are
feel is relevant to this | currently with the accountant, I enclose a copy of our financial
application please provide | statement for the current financial year.

details including details of
any previous assistance
given:

Declaration
I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have
provided is accurate

Signed:

Position Held: Chairman

Date: 12" May 2016

Note: All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest
audited accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to the Democratic
Services Team Leader, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells,
TD6 OSA for all funds. Telephone 01835 825005

Page 3




Page 4



Peebles Community Trust

Bank and cash transactions 1 October 2015 to 30 September 2016 Breakdow
Date From / To Description Receipts Purchases Balance Cheque no Website
Balance b/f 10,702.13
15/10/2015]|Bank charge Bank charge 5.00 10,697.13
13/11/2015|DTA Membership fee 30.00 10,667.13 36
13/11/2015|M. Baete exp claim 7 96.76 10,5670.37 37
15/11/2015|Bank charge Bank charge 5.00 10,565.37
10/12/2015|Joe Wilton Venue hire 26.00 10,539.37 38
15/12/2015|Bank charge Bank charge 5.00 10,534.37
15/12/2015|S. Dube Fee 2,000.00 8,534.37 39
12/01/2016]A. Nicholson Design work 338.00 8,196.37 40
12/01/2016|Keegan & Pennykidd Insurance 54.75 8,141.62 41
14/01/2016|Elmbank Printing Printing 145.80 7,995.82 42
18/01/2016|M. Baete exp claim 8 280.35 7,715.47 43
21/01/2016|Bank charge Bank charge 5.00 7,710.47
11/02/2016|S. Dube Fee 2,000.00 5,710.47 44
21/02/2016|Bank charge Bank charge 5.00 5,705.47
22/02/2016|Bester Graphics Display material 277.50 5,427.97 45
25/02/2016|Joe Wilton Woodfuel project 61.14 5,366.83 46
02/03/2016|Scottish Borders Council Venue hire 176.00 5,190.83 47
11/03/2016|S. Dube Fee 2,000.00 3,190.83 48
21/03/2016|Bank charge Bank charge 5.00 3,185.83 49
07/04/2016| Zurich Insurance Woadfuel group 273.75 2,912.08 50
07/04/2016) Treedgreen woodfuel group | Woodfuel group 339.11 2,572.97 51
Total bank transactions - 8,129.16 | 2,5672.97
Cash transactions 1 October 2014 to 30 September 2015
Date From / To Description Receipts Purchases Balance
Balance b/f 18.32
11/1/21016|Membership fees Membership fees 84.00 102.32
11/1/21016|Donation 4.00 106.32
14/01/2016|Banners edits 10.00 96.32
16/01/2016|Stationery 3.38 92.94
26/01/2016|Domain hosting 9.60 83.34
09/02/2016|Banners edits 15.00 68.34
Total balances cash and bank 88.00 37.98 2,641.31
Future commitments Estimated
Lawyer 500.00
Public meeting 125.00
Steve Douglas 500.00
Ruth Noble 320.00
Visuals action plan 800.00
Krystal hosting website 71.00
Total committed 2,316.00
Remaining balance 325.31

Page 5



Page 6



)

4

A § VO |

g

8

| I | B | B e

| D

| I

| W)

PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2014

Page 7

PEINCIPAL



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

DIRECTORS
Mrs M L L Baete
C R C Carleton
DR Pye

J B Swanson

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mrs M L L Baete

REGISTERED OFFICE
6 Crossland Crescent
Peebles

EH45 8LF

COMPANY NUMBER
SC 432119

BANKERS

Royal Bank of Scotland plc
4 Eastgate

Peebles

EH45 8SL

ACCOUNTANTS

Charles Gray & Co

Chartered Accountants

6 School Brae Business Centre
Peebles

EH45 8AT

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2014

CONTENTS

Report of the directors
Report of the accountants
Profit and loss account
Balance sheet
Accounting policies

Notes on the financial statements

PAGE

8 Page 8



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the financial statements for the year
ended 30 September 2014,

STATEMENT OF DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial period which give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for
that period. In preparing those financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and to enable them to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The company continues to operate as a not-for-profit organisation to take forward community
iniatives for the benefit of the community of Peebles. The company was successful in attracting an
Awards For All grant from the Big Lottery Fund during the period ended 30 September 2013.

DIRECTORS

The directors who held office during the year were as follows:
Mrs M L L Baete

C R C Carleton

D R Pye

J B Swanson

SMALL COMPANIES
This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies subject to
the small companies regime.

APPROVAL
The report of the directors was approved by the Board on 30 June 2015 and signed on its behalf
by

MRS M L L BAETE
COMPANY SECRETARY

PEEBLES
Page 9



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS ON THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2014

As described on page 6 you are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and

you consider that the company is exempt from an audit under section 477 of the Companies Act 2006.
In accordance with your instructions and in order to assist you to fulfil your responsibilities, we have
prepared the financial statements on pages 5 to 8 from the accounting records and from information
and explanations supplied to us.

CHARLES GRAY & ¢0O
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PEEBLES
30 June 2015

Page 10



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2014

PERIOD
7/9/12 TO

30/9/13

NOTE £ £

TURNOVER 1 3,171 655
Cost of sales - -
GROSS PROFIT 3,171 655
Administrative expenses 3,171 655

PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION -

Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 2 - -

PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 4 - 5

The company has no recognised gains or losses other than the results for the year ended
30 September 2014 and the period from 7 September 2012 to 30 September 2013.

Page 11



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

BALANCE SHEET
30 SEPTEMBER 2014

2013
NOTE £ £

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at bank 6,687 9,372
Cash in hand 31 31

6,718 9,403
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING
DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 3 6,718 9,403
NET ASSETS - -
Financed by:
RESERVES
Profit and loss account 4 -

For the year ended 30 September 2014 the company was entitled to exemption from audit under
section 477 of the Companies Act 2006.

The members have not required the company to obtain an audit in accordance with section 476 of the
Companies Act 20086.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for:

(a) ensuring that the company keeps records which comply with section 386 of the
the Companies Act 2006; and

(b) preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company as at the end of its financial year and of its profit or loss for the
financial year in accordance with the requirements of section 393 of the Companies
Act 2006, and which otherwise comply with the requirements of the Companies Act relating
to financial statements, so far as is applicable to the company.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to
companies subject to the small companies regime.

The financial statements were approved by the Board on 30 June 2015 and signed on its behalf
by '

MRS ML L BAETE D E’{VE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

COMPANY NUMBER
SC 432119

6
Page 12



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Companies Act 2006 and under
the historical cost convention. The financial statements have also been prepared in accordance with
the Financial Reporting Standard For Smaller Entities (effective April 2008).

DEFERRED TAXATION

Provision is made for deferred taxation to the extent to which liabilities are likely to arise in the
foreseeable future.

Page 13



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2014

.1

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the value of donations, subscriptions and grants received
which have been matched with the expenditure incurred to date on the
development of the proposal for which the company was formed.

TAXATION ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

No provision for taxation is required on the results of the year.

CREDITORS : AMOUNTS FALLING DUE
WITHIN ONE YEAR 2

Grant received in advance 6,718

2013

9,403

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Retained profit for the period. -

CONTROLLING PARTY

The company is controlled by its directors.

8
Page 14



FOR DIRECTORS' USE ONLY

PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2014

INCOME
Grant received
Donation
Subscriptions

EXPENDITURE

Website

Hall hire

Company formation

Printing, postage and stationery
Advertising

Public meeting costs

Sundry

OPERATING PROFIT

Page 15

1,490
275

794
295
269

48

2,862
309

PERIOD
7/9112 TO
30/9/13
£

538
86
35

3471

3,171

659

572




Page 16



Up To Date. Accouars—

PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

Page 17



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

DIRECTORS
Mrs M L L Baete
C R C Carleton
D R Pye

J B Swanson

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mrs M L L Baete

REGISTERED OFFICE
6 Crossland Crescent
Peebles

EH45 8LF

COMPANY NUMBER
SC 432118

BANKERS

Royal Bank of Scotland plc
4 Eastgate

Peebles

EH45 8SL

ACCOUNTANTS

Charles Gray & Co

Chartered Accountants

6 School Brae Business Centre
Peebles

EH45 BAT

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

CONTENTS

Report of the directors
Report of the accountants
Profit and loss account
Balance sheet
Accounting policies

Notes on the financial statements

PAGE

Page 18



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the financial statements for the year
ended 30 September 2015.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES
Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial period which give

a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for
that period. In preparing those financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and to enable them to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The company continues to operate as a not-for-profit organisation to take forward community
iniatives for the benefit of the community of Peebles. The company was successful in attracting
grants from Investing In Ideas and Development Trusts Association Scotland during the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors who held office during the year were as follows:
Mrs M L L Baete

C R C Carleton

D R Pye

J B Swanson

SMALL COMPANIES
This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies subject to
the small companies regime.

APPROVAL
The report of the directors was approved by the Board on 21 June 2016 and signed on its behalf
by

MRS M L L BAETE
COMPANY SECRETARY

PEEBLES

Page 19



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS ON THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

As described on page 6 you are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and

you consider that the company is exempt from an audit under section 477 of the Companies Act 2006.
In accordance with your instructions and in order to assist you to fulfil your responsibilities, we have
prepared the financial statements on pages 5 to 8 from the accounting records and from information
and explanations supplied to us.

CHARLES GRAY & CO' P
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PEEBLES
21 June 2016

Page 20



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

NOTE
TURNOVER 1
Cost of sales
GROSS PROFIT
Administrative expenses
PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 2
PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 4

The company has no recognised gains or losses other than the results for the two years ended

30 September 2014 and 30 September 2015.

Page 21

2014
£ £
11,122 3,171
11,122 3,171
10,989 3,171
133 -
133 -




PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

BALANCE SHEET
30 SEPTEMBER 2015

2014
NOTE £ £

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at bank 10,702 6,687
Cash in hand 18 31

10,720 6,718
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING
DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 3 10,587 6,718
NET ASSETS 133 -
Financed by:
RESERVES
Profit and loss account 4 133 -

For the year ended 30 September 2015 the company was entitled to exemption from audit under
section 477 of the Companies Act 2006.

The members have not required the company to obtain an audit in accordance with section 476 of the
Companies Act 20086.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for:

(a) ensuring that the company keeps records which comply with section 386 of the
the Companies Act 2006; and

(b) preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company as at the end of its financial year and of its profit or loss for the
financial year in accordance with the requirements of section 393 of the Companies
Act 2006, and which otherwise comply with the requirements of the Companies Act relating
to financial statements, so far as is applicable to the company.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to
companies subject to the small companies regime.

The financial statements were approved by the Board on 21 June 2016 and signed on its behalf

by X .
MRS M L L BAETE D PYE N S
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR -

/

COMPANY NUMBER
SC 432119

Page 22



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Companies Act 2006 and under
the historical cost convention. The financial statements have also been prepared in accordance with
the Financial Reporting Standard For Smaller Entities (effective April 2008).

DEFERRED TAXATION

Provision is made for deferred taxation to the extent to which liabilities are likely to arise in the
foreseeable future.

Page 23



FOR DIRECTORS’ USE ONLY
PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

2014
£ £ £

INCOME
Grant received 11,044 2,862
Donation amd subscriptions 78 309

11,122 3,171
EXPENDITURE
Website 147 1,480
Hall hire 88 275
Consultancy fees 9,000 -
Printing, postage and stationery 108 794
Computer equipment 1,539 -
Advertising - 295
Public meeting costs - 269
Bank charges 45 -
Sundry 62 48

10,989 3,171
OPERATING PROFIT 133 -

Page 24



e Scottisi™ """
o w® s liBorders
: —— COUNCIL
06’?"1"“! PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND
APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
Applicant Details

Name and Address of

Applicant/Organisation:

RonNE Peemies
%o Mes MaecAeeT WieHTmAN @ememaxo

Telephone No:
E-mail address: -
3 ~

Address to which payment ~ -~
should be made: ' — i
Activities Fnazd ) D00, are. BAL o Arnmall cowundizeg oaade
Please supply a brief | S i w Lo Sed. ooy ‘r\_d..\cx..;.aj./\:ﬂ
description of  the _t_:s erolste. s e el ' 5
activities of your ] P i

e OALOS DAL Lo, woPueiy ot o aiomazs
organisation and  the =

benefits it brings to the
local community:

LusTudal _oosr. oo Lonls

S.B.C. cuad etk .
M%Ma&w D oud AUiaiodn

% mmmwwm L

Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum

requested and the purpose
for which it will be used:

&\DDOOMWM‘QM\“M RBroaly
Aoulnloaey — A5 comvumnavnovalls e levnemdod
Wummﬁo&mﬂm&l Rod | muous ool
Clonp oty

-1

When will the donation be
required:

Beovalbe 30(o .

If this is a one-off project

then please give the
following details —
Date (s):

Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected
to be raised from other
sources  (please  state
sources):

ENTN NIV \ OcleYer A0k .

¥ 5000 — £ 1 0o0.

&3 S00 |

mwmwwgwgb
mu,wwmmﬂ&: Q,.wua a

(flmm.ga Mr!.."\-tb

WW M&M@MW{L

~Page 2




Other information e wm X sl Piasd. Loty owu ousa
If you have other

information which you ’&"‘”‘d‘ “"‘-“**a an we Ownd A Rouwe Ahe A

feel is relevant to this | TY e ewd-of 30l . e aeeke ¢
: g i OMMJ Casa. OOLEN A OICQ\-QA:E tQ“'Q
application please provide

details including details of
any previous assistance
given:

Declaration

I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have
provided is accurate

Signed:

Position Held: /&u:/\.n.{a.»a L Boneiw XaoVan

Date: iq%mxga ol ,

Note: All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest
audited accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to Kathleen Mason
Democratic Services Officer, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St
Boswells, TD6 0SA for all funds. Telephone 01835 826772

Page 26




Community Council of the Royal Burgh of Peebles and District, Bonnie Peebles

INCOME
Donations

Quiz Nights
Collection Boxes
Coffee Morning

Bank Interest

Balance B/Fwd

Deficit for year

W\-.

£616.08

926.60

262.83

587.63

1.78

£2394.92

£5181.66

78.26

Bonnie Peebles Account
income and Expenditure

1 April 2015 to 31* March 2016

EXPENDITURE

Plants/Materials
Competitions
Secretarial
Projects

SBC Planning

Royal Bank of Scotland

Znn alsil 3 /g7 Hlareh dote avd

( Deward dw Py

///"\ Qﬁ"’d e/

il 4 Ol do\e . Page 27

£2140.42
38.80
13.56
78.40
202.00

£2473.18

£5103.40

£5103.40

‘,__uhf q ﬁcw

2L



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

NEW LEASE TO PEEBLES TENNIS CLUB, SPRINGHILL ROAD,
PEEBLES

Report by Service Director Assets & Infrastructure

PEEBLES COMMON GOOD SUB-COMMITTEE

25 May 2016

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report updates the Peebles Common Good Sub-Committee on
the current lease with Peebles Tennis Club and seeks their approval
for a new lease and to carry out tree works at the tennis courts.

1.2 Peebles Tennis Club was granted a 25 year lease in 2000 for the lease of
the tennis courts and clubhouse at a rent of £1 if asked.

1.3 The Club have plans to renovate the tennis courts and clubhouse but
require a longer lease in order to raise the grant funding.

1.4 The tall Cypress trees are causing problems and it is proposed to replace
them with a hedge.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 I recommend that the Peebles Common Good Sub Committee
authorises the granting of a new 25 year lease to Peebles Tennis
Club on terms to be agreed with the Estates Manager which will
include a rent of £1 if asked and consent for the Club to carry out
works to the trees around the tennis courts.

Peebles Common Good Sub Committee — 25 May 2016 1
Page 29



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

BACKGROUND

Peebles Tennis Club has been running since at least the 1930s. The land at
the tennis courts was sold by Sir Duncan Hay of Smithfield to the Council in
1923. The most recent lease commenced in May 2000 for a 25 year
period.

The Tennis Club are currently looking to upgrade the three blaes courts to
an all weather surface, improve the clubhouse with new disabled access
and carry out felling and replanting work on the trees next to the courts.

In order to raise the funding for the renovations the tennis club requires a
longer term security of tenure. The current lease has 9 years remaining
and so a new lease is required before funding requests can be submitted to
bodies such as Sport Scotland and/or the Lawn Tennis Association.

It is proposed that the terms of a new lease would be in line with the terms
of the current lease. These are a rent of £1 if asked, a 25 year term and
the tennis club being responsible for all repairs and maintenance. The
subjects of let will remain the same as the current lease. (See Appendix A
- attached plan)

The trees around the tennis courts are within the subjects of lease and
therefore the tennis club are responsible for them. The trees are subject to
a Tree Preservation Order. A neighbouring resident has complained about
the tall Cypress trees shading her house. The trees are mature and the
roots now encroach onto the courts. It is proposed to fell the 8 Cypress
trees and replace them with a combination hedge of blackthorn and
hawthorn. The maintenance of the hedge will be the responsibility of the
tennis club. The tree work can be co-ordinated with the work to renovate
the courts.

The tennis club submitted an application to the Council for the proposed
work to the trees and the Council’s Tree Officer has no objections to the tall
trees being removed. (Appendix B - attached letter)

The Tennis Club have employed architects, D&H Farmer, to progress the
proposed upgrade to the courts and clubhouse including any planning
permissions required. They hope to have the renovation work carried out
by April 2017.

PROPOSAL

It is proposed to issue a new lease to Peebles Tennis Club and to grant
them consent to carry out the felling of the tall Cypress trees and plant a
new hedge as a replacement for the Cypresses.

Peebles Common Good Sub Committee — 25 May 2016 2

Page 30



5 IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Financial

There are no financial implications to the Peebles Common Good Fund but a
renovation of the tennis courts will add to the sport facilities in Peebles.

5.2 Risks and Mitigations

If a new lease is not granted the Tennis Club will find it difficult to raise the
funds to renovate the courts and clubhouse.

5.3 Equalities
There are no adverse equality implications.

5.4 Acting Sustainably

There are no effects on the economic, social or environmental aspects
contained in this report.

5.5 Carbon Management

There are no effects on carbon emissions as a result of the proposal in this
report.

5.6 Rural Proofing
This report does not affect the Council’s rural proofing policy.

5.7 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

There are no changes to the Scheme of Administration or the Scheme of
Delegation as a result of the proposals in this report.

6 CONSULTATION

6.1  The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer,
the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Chief Officer HR and the Clerk to the
Council have been consulted and any comments received have been
incorporated into the final report.

Approved by

Martin Joyce Signature .......cocicviriiiennnnnns
Service Director Assets & Infrastructure

Author(s)
Name Designation and Contact Number
James Morison Estates Surveyor tel 01835 824000 Ext. 5295

Background Papers: None
Previous Minute Reference: None

Peebles Common Good Sub Committee — 25 May 2016 3
Page 31




Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. James Morison can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St
Boswells, Melrose, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA tel 01835 824000 fax 01835
793110 e-mail jmorison@scotborders.gov.uk

Peebles Common Good Sub Committee — 25 May 2016 4
Page 32



Prllolﬁs \
Reach
5’\ Aarial
~Ropeway
Vo -

< ':1 %\15

c TR

.|
Q
Q
D
o8
Kingsmuir
House
Patenga
Ki”QSmuir Crescent
7 ,_I mberle
[
Om 50m 100m
Scale 1:1,000

This copy has been produced specifically to supply an individual with Scottish Borders Councll Information. No further coples may be made. Reproduced from the
Ordnance Survey mapphg with the permission of the Contraller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction Infringes Crown copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Scottish Borders Council, Licence Number LA 090491, 2016,

Area to be leased at:

Tennis Courts & Clubhouse

Victoria Park

Springhill Road
Peebles

Area: 4209 m? o.t.
16,/CG,/007

Date: 2™ March 2016

Scottish

44 Borders

NORTH —=COUNCIL




This page is intentionally left blank



lan Aikman
Chief Planning Officer

Mr. BR. Smith Please ask for: Simon Wilkinson

77/3 Northgate Our Ref: PF3 1.1

Peebles Your Ref:

EHA45 8BU E-Mail: swilkinson@scotborders.gov.uk
Date: 6" April 2016

Dear Mr Smith,

Trees in Conservation Area, 1 Glen Road, Peebles

In reply to your application for tree works, I've now visited the site and looked at the Cypresses.
Given the species and their individual form, all the trees from 6m-8m in height have multi-stemmed
leaders. Longer term | would have concerns that individual leaders would fail due to poor unions,
once a stem has failed it ieaves the remainder more exposed and liable to fail in adverse
conditions. The level change on the court side has also exposed a number of roots.

| therefore have no objections to their removal based on condition and limited safe long term
retention in a public area. The hedge specification is acceptable, maintenance is essential to
ensure successful establishment. While not formal requirement, | would suggest a couple of
Hornbeams in the hedgerow, they have compact crowns and if planted at either end of the hedge
would when established ‘frame’ the court when viewed from the park.

All tree work must adhere to BS3998:2010 and be undertaken by competent contractors. If you
have any queries, | can be contacted at Council HQ.

Yours sincerely,

Simon Wilkinson

Council Headquarters, Newfown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
Customer Services 0300 100 180 35 www.scothorders.gov.uk
age




This page is intentionally left blank



LEASE TO PEEBLES TENNIS CLUB

Briefing to Peebles Common Good Sub-Committee

Following the Peebles Common Good meeting on 25™ May, Peebles Tennis Club have
supplied their accounts for the last three years (see attached). In summary they had approx.
£23,000 in the bank on 22™ October 2015 and made a surplus of £4,118 in 2015.

The current lease to Peebles Tennis Club is rent free and I understand the previous leases
were also rent free. Prior to 2012 the tennis courts were classed as a Council asset rather than
a Common Good asset.

All other Scottish Borders tennis clubs who have leases from the Council are rent free.
Selkirk tennis club is in the process of changing from a rent paying lease to a rent free lease
because the responsibilities for repairs and maintenance are transferring from the Council to
the tennis club.

Out of other sports clubs in the Borders who have leases from the Council, it is usually
football or rugby clubs that pay a rent and these rents are approx. £200 per annum. The
exception is where a sports club has a licence to sell alcohol in their clubhouse where the rent
is around £1,000 pa.

James Morison
Estate Management
E/LR/224

21% June 2016

Page 37



Page 38



INCOME

Subscriptions

3 Family

36 Adults

78 Juniors

17 Conc/Student
2 half mem

3 Country/Winter

Joining / Late fees

Levies paid Borders

Visitors

Court Hire
Other

Total Income

EXPENDITURE

Rent

Balis

Insurance

Courts

Repairs and Cleaning
Heat and Light

Printing and Advertising
Stationery and Postage
Telephone

Keys

Engraving

Donations

Junior Tennis
Wimbledon Tickets
Other Fees

Refund of O/paid membership

Club Tags
Miscellaneous

Tfer out of HBOS to Building Soc

Surplus (Defecit) from Operating

OTHER INCOME

Tfer from HBOS 1o Building Soc

Interest

Late Subs (2014 season)
Junior Tennis

Emil Betherson's

Visit Scotland

Keys

Other

Scot Borders Coungil

PEEBLES LAWN TENNIS CLUB 2015

2015

687.00
3862.00
1426.00
1100.00

107.00

143.00

7315.00

80.00

878.00

600.00
200.98

1437.00
144.00
37.20
47.88

86.40
82.00

578.21

185.39

TOTAL SURPLUS / (DEFECIT) FOR YEAR

PROFIT LOSS

3
36
a3
13

8

6517

22.00

=M

-3418.14
3120.88

20.22

180.00

0.00

133.40

95.00

274.00

260.00
997.62

4118.48

Page 39

3259.97

2014
£ £

630.00
3774.00
16855.00
819.00
303.00
7180.00
30.00

859.00 6381.00

28.00

6388.00
636.00
204.00
583.18
2397.87
147.00
11.50
47.00
17.50
94

-4148.96

2240.04

15.83

120.00

391.00

115.00

158.00

220.00

1018.83



Opening Balance at Bank 22/10/14

Opening Balance at Building Soclety 22/10/14
Opening Balance in Petty Cash

Surplus / (Defecit) for Year

Balance at Bank 22/10/2015

Balance at Building Society 22/10/2015
Balance in Petty Cash

Balance Qutstanding

Awating Bank Statement

PEEBLES LAWN TENNIS CLUB 2015
PROFIT LOSS

Page 40

£
18530.30
450.51
4118.48
230988.28

22468.78
450.51

179.00

—23099.29
L e



PEEBLES LAWN TENNIS CLUB SEASON 2015 BANK REC

£
CLOSING BALANCE PER BANK 20/10/15 22469.78
Cheques o/s -
Lodgements o/s 5
22469.78
Balance per Building Society 20/10/15 450.51
_2202029
Opening Balance at Bank 22/10/14 18530.30
Opening Balance at Building Society 22/10/14 450.51
18980.81
Lodgements per Cash Book 8235.62
Withdrawals per Cash Book 4296.14
Balance at 20/10/15 22920.29
Made up of:
Bank of Scotland 22469.78
Denfermline Building Society 450.51

Page 41



Page 42



INCOME

Subscriptions

2 Family
42 Adults

50 Juniors

15 Conc/Student
5 Late Members

1 Country/Winter

Joining / Lale fees

Levies paid Borders

Visitors

Court Hire
Other

Total Income

EXPENDITURE

Rent

Balls

Insurance

Courts

Repairs and Cleaning
Heat and Light

Printing and Adverlising
Siatlonery and Postage

Telephons

Keys

Engraving
Donations

Prizes

Wimbledon Tickets
Cther Fees

Refund of O/paid membership

Club Tags
Miscellaneous

Tfer out of HBOS 1o Bullding Soc

Surplus (Defecit) from Operating

OTHER INCOME

Tfer from HBOS to Building Soc

Interest

Social Events

Juntor Tennis

Emil Betherson's
Visit Scotland

Keys

Other

Scot Borders Council

PEEBLES LAWN TENNIS CLUB 2013

2013

452.00
4284.00
1988.00

937.00

180.00

30.00

“7871.00

90.00

853.00

527.52

696.00
4027.38
165.00

80.00

15.09
702.00
65.00
61.00

TOTAL SURPLUS / (DEFECIT) FOR YEAR

PROFIT LOSS

7108

43.00

7151.00

-5420.89
721.11

13.23
50.00
433.80

101.00
702.00

2021.14

Page 43

2012

2 45400
42 4200.00
64 2466.00
10  567.00

3 100.00

T 7787.00

60.00

868.00

641.40

1735.87

196.00

101.00

594.00
458.95

1300.03

6979.00

5.00

6984.00
s aa

-3727.22

3256.78

10.18
62.00
271.50

72.00
833.00
315.00

4820.44
e

1563.66



Opening Balance at Bank 22/10/12

Opening Balance at Building Soclety 22/10/12
Opening Balance in Petty Cash

Surplus / (Defecit) for Year

Balance at Bank 22/10/2013

Balance at Building Society 22/10/2013
Balance in Petty Cash

Balance Outslanding

PEEBLES LAWN TENNIS CLUB 2013
PROFIT LOSS

Page 44

£
13248.29
444.00

2021.14
15713.43

15269.43
444,00

15713.43



PEEBLES LAWN TENNIS CLUB SEASON 2014 BANK REC

CLOSING BALANCE PER BANK 20/10/14
Cheques o/s

Lodgements o/s

Balance per Building Society 20/10/14

Opening Balance at Bank 22/10/13
Opening Balance at Building Society 22/10/13

Lodgements per Cash Book

Withdrawals per Cash Book

Balance at 20/10/14

Made up of:

Bank of Scotland
Denfermiine Building Society

Page 45

18530.30

o comrommrcomen
18530.30
450.51

_18980.81

15269.43
450.51

15719.94
8267.93

5007.06

18980.81

18530.30
450.51



PEEBLES LAWN TENNIS CLUB SEASON 2013 BANK REC

CLOSING BALANCE PER BANK 20/10/13 15269.43
Cheques ofs -
Lodgements o/s -
e
15269.43
Balance per Building Society 20/10/13 443.69
15713.12
Opening Balance at Bank 22/10/12 13248.29
Opening Balance at Building Society 22/10/12 443.69
13691.98
Lodgements per Cash Book 9304.03
Withdrawals per Cash Book 7282.89
Balance at 20/10/13 15713.12
Made up of:
Bank of Scotland 15269.43
Denfermiine Building Society 443.69

Page 46



	Agenda
	5a Peebles Community Trust - continued from 25 May 2016
	Item No.  Peebles Community Trust - redacted up to date accounts

	5b Bonny Peebles
	6 Peebles Lawn Tennis Club, Springhill Road, Peebles
	Item No.  Peebles Tennis Club Appendix A - Plan
	Item No. Peebles Tennis Club Appendix B - Letter
	Item No. Peebles Tennis Club - Update


